LADD PETROLEUM CORPORATION

830 Denver Ciub Building
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone (303) 292-3080

June 3, 1980

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Ladd Petroleum Corporation
Federal "A" #1-E
P 25-30N-13W

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned
well and the following is a true report of those tests:

18 at 821' looat 3744"
1° at 1354' 1%° at 4611"
llzo at 1847' l%o at 5119°
1i° at 2418 1° at 5639
3/4° at 2977 3° at 6207

Very truly yours,

ML

Mike Wendling :
Production Engineer
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Subscribed and sworn to before me on this ‘/1 . day of  xe , 1980.
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A Subsidiary of Utah International Inc.



